Exhibit 4
PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE FOR RFP-NNH06165320R

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

	I
	Contract Information 
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	A.
	Name of Company Being Evaluated
	

	
	
	
	

	
	B.
	Address
	

	
	
	
	

	
	C.
	Contract Number
	

	
	
	
	

	
	D.
	Contract Type
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	Period of Performance
	From:
	
	To:
	

	
	
	Total Contract Value
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


	II
	Description of Contract 
	

	
	

	
	Briefly describe the services provided under this contract. In particular, describe the extent that the firm was responsible for accomplishing complex, diverse requirement.

	
	

	
	

	
	

	III.
	Evaluator Information 
	

	
	

	
	Name
	

	
	

	
	Title
	

	
	

	
	Agency/Company
	

	
	

	
	Address
	

	
	

	
	Phone
	
	Fax:
	


RATING GUIDELINES AND INSTRUCTIONS
The Offeror may permit its customers to transmit the Questionnaire responses via e-mail, directly to the Contract Specialist at Alpana.K.Jenne@nasa.gov.   However, the Government cannot guarantee security of e-mail submissions.  A statement regarding the date and method used in transmitting the Past Performance Questionnaire back to the Government shall be included in the Offeror’s proposal.  
Please rate the contractor based on the following guidelines:

5:  Excellent – Meets and/or exceeds the established performance requirements to an exceptional degree.  Samples include exceptional cost underruns due to Contractor diligence and cost savings initiatives, technical end products that exceed original Government specifications in critical performance areas, deliverables delivered on time and often ahead of contract schedules, etc.

4:  Very Good - Meets and/or exceeds the established performance requirements to a substantial degree.  Samples include significant cost underruns due to Contractor diligence or cost savings initiatives, technical end products that meet original Government specifications and exceed specifications in some performance areas, deliverables delivered on time and occasionally ahead of contract schedules, etc.
3:  Good - Meets the established performance requirements.  Samples include no cost overruns caused by the Contractor, technical end products that meet all Government specifications, deliverables delivered on time/schedule, etc.
2:  Fair - Does not fully meet the established performance requirements.  Samples include significant cost overruns caused by the Contract, technical end products that fail to meet Government specifications in some performance areas, deliverables occasionally delivered behind contract schedules, etc.

1:  Poor - Fails to meet the established performance requirements.  Samples include substantial cost overruns caused by Contractor, technical end products fail to meet government specifications in critical areas, deliverables usually delivered behind contract schedules, etc. 

N/A: Not Applicable or Not Observed

	1) During the contract performance being evaluated, this firm was the:

	

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Prime Contractor;
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Significant Subcontractor:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Team Member;
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Other (Joint venture, etc, describe your role)


	2) Does a corporate or business relationship exist between the firm being evaluated and your organization?  



	If so, please describe:

	

	

	


3) Did the contractor satisfactorily comply with the overall technical requirements and              
Rating (5 is highest)
performance standards of your contract?

N/A    1    2    3    4    5   



         




	Comments:

	

	

	


4) Did the contractor satisfactorily meet contract schedules and interim milestones?                         Rating (5 is highest) 

                                          N/A    1    2    3    4    5   
	Comments:

	

	

	


5) Did the contractor provide reasonable cost estimates and perform within those cost estimates?    Rating (5 is highest)











N/A    1    2    3    4    5   
	Comments:

	

	

	


6) Did the contractor provide personnel of the appropriate skill level and technical competence       Rating (5 is highest)
to perform the work on your contract?





               N/A    1    2    3    4    5   
	Comments:

	

	

	


7) Did the contractor effectively manage the contract without the need for unreasonable 

Rating (5 is highest)
oversight and direction from the customer?






N/A    1    2    3    4    5   
	Comments:

	

	

	


8) Rate the contractor’s attentiveness to overall safety and health in the workplace and control 
Rating (5 is highest)
of lost time incident rate.








N/A    1    2    3    4    5   
	Comments:

	

	

	


9) Rate the contractor’s overall performance.






Rating (5 is highest)











N/A    1    2    3    4    5   
	Comments:

	

	

	


10) Did the contractor proactively identify risk areas, mitigate risks, and respond to 

Rating (5 is highest)
emergency and critical situations?







N/A    1    2    3    4    5   
	Comments:

	

	

	


11) Rate the contractor’s responsiveness to changes in technical direction


Rating (5 is highest)











N/A    1    2    3    4    5   
	Comments:

	

	

	


12) Please provided comments on any aspect of the contractor’s past performance that



you feel will be useful to the evaluation team.





 
	Comments:
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